
Case 20 Our Shadow Government--Skull and Bones, 
Bohemian Club,& CFR

Background to the JFK Assassination

Does Paying $20,000 to Join Bohemian Club Help Get a War Profiteer’s Contracts 
Expedited?  

It is my opinion that that is definitely the case.  
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Skull and Bones Founded the CIA

There are only 15 new members of the Skull and Bones Death Worship Cult initiated each 
year; 150 every 10 years, 300 in the age range of 45 to 65. Since the population of the US is 
about 300 million, there is a 1 in a million or 0.000,0001 probability of a Skull and Bones 
man in that picture.  However, in statistics we give the first such case the benefit of the 
doubt of coincidence and call it the index case.  The probability that there was not a 
conspiracy involving Skull and Bones founding the CIA is the probability that the next three 
Skull and Bonesmen in the room were there by chance alone.  That probability is 1 in a 
million cubed or 0.000,000,000,000,000,001.  In short, this photo proves beyond a 
reasonable doubt that Skull and Bones was behind the founding of the CIA.  

That does not exclude other co-conspirators in the legislative coup that in my opinion 
overthrew American democracy, such as the Rockefeller Family. The CIA specializes in 
rigging elections and does its best even in the US.  Its success in that arena is proven by the 
US no longer having an audit-able paper trail of the votes (read Black Box Voting book free 
at www.blackboxvoting.org not .com).  It is also proven by the fact that the voter was 
robbed of meaningful choice in Presidential elections by having the candidates allied with 
secret societies.  And it is proven by the public’s wanting health care, a modicum of job 
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security, better schools, etc. ignored election after election.  The Council on Foreign 
Relations represents the interests of powerful bankers like the Rockefellers, not the interests 
of the man on the street.  When was the last time you had a vote at one of their meetings?  
They are not in favor of democracy or freedom, except as words to get others to do as they 
want.  See the books Profits Not People and Manufacturing Consent by Noam Chomsky or 
the excellent 167-minute documentary Manufacturing Consent at http://
video.google.com/videoplay?docid=-5631882395226827730&hl=en 

Both Bushes, Clinton, and Kerry are members of Skull and Bones.  The chance of all 4 of 
them being the nominees for President without a conspiracy to accomplish it is 
0.000,000,000,000,000,001 i.e. less than 1 in a quadrillion.  Watergate was the tip of the 
iceberg in the CIA’s efforts to rig US elections.  We had two men with integrity, without ties 
to financial scandals, running for election, Ralph Nader, and Ron Paul.  Neither could get 
the nomination because they did not have the blessing of the Rockefellers , Bushes and their 
CIA.  The CIA was set up to protect their illegal business operations and hide them from the 
public.  

The Charter for the CIA was written by Bonesman Robert Lovett. Many of the early top 
officials in the CIA were members of Skull and Bones, including the Chief of Counter-
Intelligence, Angleton, and the Director of Personnel.  Those were key positions to ensure 
that only the people Skull and Bones wanted in the CIA got into it and the ability to kick out 
those that they decided to get rid of.  Angleton often got rid of people.  Outsiders attributed 
that to his being paranoid about the Soviets.  Since he was a very early boss of mine, I was 
able to form my own opinion from the inside.  It appeared to me that he was getting rid of 
people who objected to the CIA being run by Skull and Bones or who objected to the CIA 
seizing control of the US govt. behind the scenes.

Just what is Skull and Bones?  Read these pages and you will begin to understand the 
danger of allowing politicians to have loyalties to a secret society.
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A History of Skull and Bones Rituals Recalled From 
their Own Archives
They practice Christianity with their lips, and Satanism by their deeds.  Some of them are mind 
controlled into amnesia by the trauma and drugs at the initial ceremony and do not even know later 
that they are Satanists.  Others do know.  I would say that about 20 percent are fully aware that what 
they are doing is evil and wrong and just don't know how to stop it.  About 50% know what they are 
doing but deny that it is evil.  They excuse it as their right to be pagan and uninhibited.  Then about 
10 percent are full multiples and are clueless in their overt personality as to what they are doing in 
their covert personalities. Then about another 20 percent are too lazy and apathetic to think about 
what they are doing.  They are just doing it because others do it. (See the last section below  
“Protecting yourself from blackmail”, if you have fallen into one of these traps).

The CIA did find methods to make over 90% of people criminals without a discernible conscience.  
They started with the basic Skull and Bone’s ritual and had already made some improvements in it 
by the time Rodman Rockefeller tasked me to look into the issue. He was not happy with the almost 
10% failure rate.  Ops were run on Congressmen, CEO’s, and foreign dignitaries. Having to kill 
10% of them soon after inviting them to a “DC Party” was a high security risk--- someone might 
notice and leak that to a part of the press which was not well controlled.  So, Rodman was very 
anxious that the “failure rate”get below 5%. 

Rodman brought me the historical records from the Skull and Bone’s Crypt. That included a blood 
smear on paper for each of the major rituals, and also financial records, and diaries.  There was also 
an official registry of deaths, the names of the victims was occasionally listed as unknown. In the 
1830’s, the basic Skull and Bone’s ritual was to rape/sodomize and then kill a victim with a knife, in 
no particular order.  The victim was often a black person in those years, and a young virginal person 
was favored.  The Klu Klux Klan was doing much the same thing with an emphasis on hanging.  
They were not so concerned with hiding their crimes, except for their rape of the women and girls.  
And they hid that because of their racism, not because of any great concern for being caught.  In the 
1830’s, one could buy a black slave and kill him/her with few people so much as raising an 
eyebrow. Yale, though in the North, was an enclave of racism and slave-owner bravado. Many of 
the buildings are named after prominent slave owners. The first sex slaves used in their crypt were 
blacks or mulattos. Before the Civil War sometimes they had been able to get a black person from 
the Yale police station for free by just mentioning “their need” to the police. Over time that 
changed, because the Civil War came and went.  The victims continued to be mainly blacks with a 
rare American Indian—but they were harder to come by.  One had to stalk and abduct one, or 
purchase one on the black market and smuggle one in.

After Custer’s Last Stand in 1876, “3 American Indians” were killed by the Bonesmen students at 
Yale. In that case, word got out, but they were saluted on campus for it, as if they had been part of 
the Cavalry to the rescue.  They had not rescued anyone—they had killed 3 young girls who were 
housemaids in the neighborhood.  The Bonesmen had not taken any trouble to establish that they 
were Indians, let alone responsible for harming Custer and his men. In that way it was like 9-11 and 
going to war in Iraq without evidence that it was the right thing to do. In retrospect it appeared that 
one of the 3 girls was a quarter Cherokee; the other two just happened to be her friends.  The 
families employing the “indentured” servants demanded payment.  After that, the young Bonemen 
students went to stealing their victims from further than 2 blocks away!  The young men thought 
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that they were “daring and courageous” to engage in such exploits.  They viewed these rape-
murders as feathers in their cap; much the same way men talk about getting a puck into a goal post.  
Their diaries of their sexual exploits would have made a woman-libber furious, or any person with a 
conscience, outraged at their callous disregard of the welfare of others. 

During most of the years of Skull and Bones, the average number of murders committed by the 
Bonesmen students was about 3 a year.  There was one year in which no one at all was killed, but 
that was judged to be a mistake later.  People attributed the “loose tongues” to the ritual not being 
effective without a human sacrifice.  I doubt that that was due to the “occult effectiveness” of 
human sacrifice, so much as the psychological affect of it.  It could cause one to think twice before 
opening one’s mouth.  One class tried to kill a person a month, much like the later “Get a man” 
fundraiser.

After Custer’s Last Stand, there was a shift in their writings.  They were more concerned about 
getting caught; killing was viewed as a more serious crime as the days of the Wild West receded 
ever westward. They wanted to make their rituals more effective since there was more risk 
involved.  They began looking into occultism and spells, and began formalizing the rituals.  The 
first change that they made was to insist that the victim have a medical examination first and be 
found to be free of disease, and a virgin, if a girl.  That change happened after 3 of their members 
died in rapid succession from syphilis.  Those were older men that had graduated decades before 
and the deaths in a cluster was rather coincidental.  That requirement, that a medical examine occur 
before the ritual, had far reaching consequences both in the choice of victim and the ritual. A Yale 
medical man had been bribed to give a go-ahead before receiving a specimen slide to examine 
under the microscope for spirochetes. The initiated class that year developed a fresh crop of the 
painless chancres characteristic of syphilis. Consequently, the wealthy parents demanded that the 
specimens be shipped off to Harvard medical school for the microscopic examination.  As a result, 
of this time delay problem, the victim had to be held hostage for 2 weeks in the crowded crypt with 
the 15 students.  Having a sex slave in residence had long been the case, but having 2?  That issue 
was a thorny one and much discussed in the papers I had.  

It took almost a decade before a strategy was settled on. It was partially settled by two of the 
Bonesmen students in differing years, two years apart, spilling secrets. That had landed a few other 
ones of them in prison until their wealthy and powerful fathers could illegally free them. After they 
were released, the bean spillers were killed in a particular violent ritual of torturing the two of them 
to death over a period of some days. [Probably, 1883, or 1892 ]. It was only when complaints from 
the locals of the screams got back to the Bonesmen that they ended their torment by killing them.  
For the next twenty or so years, until about 1910, it was not uncommon for one of their recent 
members to meet with “an accident”. 
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[Note; I did not look up the data until after I wrote down the basic framework from memory.  The 
following Bonesmen died remarkably early in that period of time, (and not in the summer months 
either when the other Bonesmen would likely be dispersed!);

Class of Date of Death Yrs. Elapsed Name
1881    12/5/1883* 2  Leighton, James 
1882    4/21/1885 3  Johnson, Barclay
1883  11/19/1883* 0  Kellogg, Fred
1884  10/16/1883* 1  Lawrence, Thomas
1889    2/24/1892 3  Buchanan, Thomas
1891  12/17/1892 1  Cox, John
1892  12/29/1892 0  Crosby, Benjamin
1894    3/17/1896 2  James, Robert
1901    5/20/1901 0  Wright, Alfred
1902    2/22/1906 4  White, Perry  ( on Welfare--was that due to PTSD?)
1905    1/27/1906 1  Van Reypen, William
1907    1/25/1908 1  Daniel, Forest
1908  12/29/1908 0  Griswold, Dwight

Number of deaths by year elapsed since initiation into Skull and Bones for 1881 to 1908

The premature deaths in this era were worse than in the preceding period (which included the Civil 
War) and the latter period (which included WWI).  It appears that the Skull and Bonesmen were 
more likely to die from the violence of their “friends” than their “enemies”. It is no wonder that 
none has dared to speak of their rituals. When murder is committed of two people in the same 
location, it is unlikely that the death dates would be listed accurately. Three young college men died 
in the Fall of 1883. Whether that was the start of a crack-down on loose lips or not, you can decide 
for yourself.]
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The man sacrificed was the one judged most likely to spill the beans or who had talked the most.  
That meant that for at least a year each member lived in fear of death.  The diaries were solemn 
affairs brooding over death.  The rituals were not killing the innocent, but a partner in the various 
other crimes that they committed together, which were many.  Those crimes were competitions in 
stealing horses, buggies, and breaking into buildings on campus.  The ritual itself at that point was 
to quickly cut the throat of the classmate, drain his blood into a basin, add 50% hard spirits, drink it, 
and then sexually violate the body.  

That era came to an end when one of the parents of a sacrificed boy found out about it.  The other 
students in that year were given a choice to serve in WWI or be put in prison. They chose military 
service. It was a curious choice to give them as the US was not in WWI yet—in fact, no one was.  It  
would take several more years before WWI started.  The Bonesmen elders were behind schedule in 
getting it off the ground. Per the documents in the Rockefeller Archive much preparation had been 
done to ensure a world war.   It was a relative of a VIP that had been killed, I believe, albeit a fairly 
unimportant one.  He was considered a runt in the family, a distant cousin, and a “tag-along good-
for-nothing” by the other boys forced to accept him as a member. He had furthermore a limp left 
over from an attack of polio, if I remember correctly,and lacked the athletic charisma that the others 
wanted Skull and Bones to be known for on campus.  

Never mind that a good number of them flunked out of Yale, even after correcting for the 
considerable intimidation of professors used to “up their grades”.  After a Yale professor was found 
dead with a note pinned to his chest, most professors were willing to give a Skull and Bone’s 
student the “benefit of the doubt”.  That led to one Bonesman student graduating 3 years behind his 
class in about the 1920’s when a professor let him take an exam three years running.  When he still 
couldn’t pass him, he gave him the test on the “honor system” and another Bonesman student 
passed it for him. 

During WWI, the diaries were filled with war news, particularly war news that came from the 
Bonesmen on the front about eating the hearts of the enemies. Ironically, having killed one of their 
own, the Bonesmen students had divided over who should take the blame for offing the runt.  The 
choice had been a democratic one, a secret vote written on scraps of human skin from previous 
victims.  One man complained that his scrap being from a black man had been hard to read.  He 
complained that he may have been deprived of a vote because others voted on white dried skin and 
were more legible. Out of that discussion, it was revealed that the Bonesmen were in the habit of 
skinning their victims and making parchment from their hides. They used a different victim for each 
voting slip.   Furthermore, they used parchments sometimes as “blankets” to sleep under to prove 
that they were not afraid of death. They were already living in the midst of many human bones in 
the crypt. Given that their fellow Bonesmen were in the trenches in WWI violating bodies when 
they could, it is perhaps no surprise that things in the crypt got more macabre. It got weirder than 
that and I will not go further to spare the reader.

The next standard ritual in the 1920’s was for them to sacrifice a young white girl who was a virgin 
by first gang raping her and then cutting out her heart and eating it raw.  The girl captured was often 
the daughter of their father’s business competitor to help cut off his blood line.  These were girls 
that they saw at cotillions in the hey days of the 1920’s when girls were no longer well chaperoned.  
The Bonesmen voted on who they wanted to capture, often deciding on 2-3 girls and abducting 
them over the course of a year.  Because they wanted a sex slave to have sex with during the whole 
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year, they went to abducting 2 and sacrificing one quickly and enslaving the other.  She was then 
sacrificed when they got tired of her, and another girl was abducted.  In about 1926, one girl 
escaped after a two-month long episode of being raped nightly and went to the police.  Her wealthy 
family accompanied her.  The Bonesmen, on discovering that, used their powerful contacts to call in 
the National Guard.  The police station was set on fire and burned down with the girl, the family, 
and the police inside!  The young men were told by their Bonesmen elders to be more careful; the 
locks on the crypt were redone.  For a few days after that, the diary entries were morose again—
some of the men had had their allowance cut because they had “gotten caught”.  There was no 
moral embarrassment at the deed of enslaving the girl, only at the work their parents had had to go 
to in order to clean up the problem.  

After that, the Bonesmen fathers picked who was allowed to be in charge of the policemen in the 
neighborhood of Yale and eventually in the whole state, just for good measure.  After a Harvard girl 
of very wealthy parents disappeared into the crypt in about 1932, never to be seen again alive, the 
fathers extended their coverage to Massachusetts.  By the end of WWII, they bragged that they had 
24 States sewn up against possible murder reports originating from their activities that included 
drug running and the stealing of girls to sell into sexual slavery.  Because the stealing and selling of 
American children as sex slaves increased, they needed more men to do the kidnapping and 
transporting of them.  It was also helpful to have a border with another country close by to skip 
over, if one side got onto you. 

Children and most adults are in 
the dark about the dangers of 
Secret Societies.  They are 
secret because others would 
not approve of the criminal or 
mind control aspects of them.  

There is nothing nice about 
being tortured, raped, and 
enslaved by others.  So, Skull 
and Bones has tried to make to 
look cool or fun.  But any 
group that one joins that 
terrorizes its members in an 
initiation ceremony and 
threatens to kill them if they 

talk, go to the police, or try to leave its control, is a criminal organization.  The Mafia, the KKK, 
and street gangs are much the same as Skull and Bones; they all require their members to commit 
crimes so that they have a blackmail hold over them.  
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Running Illegal Drugs

See the following well documented books on the CIA/Cabal’s drug running, a 
continuation of the Skull and Bone’s tradition since 1832..  Please be sure to see the 
clip How the war on drugs scam works - Alex Jones at http://www.youtube.com/
watch?v=A_VlUej-Uu8 .

In the forward of the book, Barry and the Boys, the author mentions 
that CIA operative Barry Seals died a violent death with Bush, Sr.’s 
private phone number in his pocket. Barry Seals was helping bring 
illegal drugs into the US for the CIA.  The War on Drugs was a war 
on the competition’s drug running, not the CIA’s. It ensured that the 
CIA/Cabal had a monopoly.  But the CIA sometimes shot FBI and 
DEA officers that were slow to figure that out.  See the movie White 
Sands as an example of that type of problem.  The author goes on to 
say in the forward that his research into the book answered a question 
that he didn’t know he had, “Why would a Presidential candidate 
spend millions to get a job that pays only $200,000 a year? 
(paraphrased from memory). 

There are many books documenting CIA drug running.  A few of them that I know about are; 

 Dark Alliance by Gary Webb
Reporter Webb carefully documented using mainly court records that the CIA was 
running crack cocaine into black neighborhoods using the Contras.  

Barry and the Boys 
This book is about CIA drug runner Barry Seals who died with the private phone 
number of Bush, Sr. in his pocket. He had been running drugs into Mena, Arkansas 
while Clinton was Governor. Duffle bags of drugs were dropped out of small planes 
into a ranch to be collected on the ground. 

  Whiteout by Jefferies and Cockburn
This book is a valuable, though dated overview of the CIA’s drug running and 
misdeeds. It talks about drug running in the Vietnam era mainly; the CIA’s airline Air 
America was flying opium out of the Burmese triangle.

The Politics of Heroin
Afghanistan was a major producer of heroin until in May 
2000 the Taliban ordered the farmers not to grow opium 
poppies.  That ban was about 90% effective and cut heroin 
profits to the US shadow government enormously, until the 
US re-established the growing of opium poppies early in its 
occupation of Afghanistan.

The Conspirator’s by US intelligence insider Al Martin: 
Martin admits that he wrote a lot of the illegal financial scams 
to make money to fund the Contras without Congressional 
approval. Remember that the Saving and Loans Scandal was 
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CIA run and netted $16,000 per US taxpayer. Also, the CIA had contras selling 
cocaine in the US to make money.  He says Ollie North was devastated to learn that 
only 3% of the stolen moneys went to the Contras.  The rest went into the pockets of 
private politicians. He quotes Bush, Sr. as saying that the public “is going to lynch us 
when they find out”.

“The Bush Crime Family has for many years been business partners with the co-founder 
of the Medelin, Colombia drug cartel, Carlos Lehder.”
 www.skolnicksreport.com "The Chandra Levy Affair".
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Bush, Jr. Granted Rare Clemency to a Cannibal Sex Slave Trafficker/Mass Murderer

“He [Bush, Jr.] set the record for most executions by any Governor in American history.” 
 http://www.newtopiamagazine.net/archives/content/issue12/features/bushempire.php 

Also see http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Henry_Lee_Lucas 

From SHERMAN SKOLNICK
See "The Overthrow of the American Republic",  www.skolnicksreport.com

“One of those convicted of the satanic cult mass murders in the Brownsville/Matamoros 
region and elsewhere was a fellow named Henry Lee Lucas. 

When George W. Bush was Governor of Texas, he mysteriously granted clemency to this 
mass-murderer. 

Yet, there was no basis in law or fact for the 
Governor to so favor Lucas, other than the 
Bush Crime Family was in business with him 
in respect to the drug [and sex slave] 
trafficking and satanic cult operations of the 
Brownsville/ Matamoros region. 

With terrible-to-look-at pictures, the horrors 
of the one or more satanic cults so operating 
in the Brownsville/Matamoros region are 
detailed in a little-known, hard to locate book, 
"Hell Ranch" by Clifford Linedecker. 

By 1999, some reporters had attempted to 
question George W. Bush as to some of the 
foregoing, while Bush was planning to run for 
President in the U.S. 2000 Election. 

As the head of an investigative group and Founder/Chairman, since 1963 of the Citizen's 
Committee to Clean Up the Courts, Skolnick began relating, on various radio talk shows, 
the problems the reporters were having in confronting George W. Bush with his apparent 
complicity in the satanic cult mass murders in the Brownsville, Texas area.

“These websites apparently gave the impression to poorly-informed, naive people that the 
whole series of events in the Brownsville/ Matamoros region were purely imaginary, and 
never occurred and there was no complicity of the Bushies including George W. Bush. [This 
mirrors Nazi supporters denying that the Holocaust happened].

Obviously to detail all the persons and entities involved with the satanic cultists, human 
sacrifice locations, and drug-traffickers and mind-control dictators, in the Matamoros/ 
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Brownsville region would and could fill a series of encyclopedias on the dope business, 
satanic cults, corrupted dope enforcers, and related topics. 

[A book that does go into many related details is "The Strength of the Wolf---The Secret 
History of America's War on Drugs" by Douglas Valentine, Verso Books, 2004, New York. 
The American CIA needs the drug-lords to be able to penetrate otherwise hard to spy on 
nations, is a theme of the book.] “

For much more information see "The Overthrow of the American Republic"
             www.skolnicksreport.com with two linked sites.

From: “ Bush pardons MKULTRA stooge”   http://portland.indymedia.org/en/2005/01/308857.shtml [see full 
article in its original]

“As Texas Governor, the 
only person Bush, Jr. 
pardoned from the death 
sentence was the mass 
murderer who very likely 
killed more than any other 
serial killer in U.S. history. 
And Henry has explicitly 
stated that the cult included 
among its members various 
prominent persons, 
including high-level 
politicians. Could this be 
the reason for the actions 
taken by Governor Bush in 
June of 1998?.”… 

Henry has said that this 
cult operated out of Texas 
and from a ranch in 
northern Mexico, 
trafficking in children and 
drugs, among other 
nefarious pursuits. Some of 

the murders were political 
hits, according to Henry, including the occasional assassination of foreign dignitaries… 
Henry Lee Lucas, mass murderer/cannibal was reported to have liked to take little kids 
along and force them to participate in the ritualized killings and cannibalism….Henry's 
crimes were of a particularly brutal nature, involving rape, torture, mutilation, 
dismemberment, necrophilia, cannibalism, and pedophilia, with the number of victims 
running as high as 300-600 by some accounts - including Henry's own, at times” 
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http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Jim_Jones  He was CIA.  I meet him twice inside CIA 
Headquarters. See Was Jonestown a CIA Medical Experiment? by Robert Meiers

[Henry claimed he was] a close friend of Jim Jones of the People's Temple. Henry has 
claimed on numerous occasions that it was he who personally delivered the cyanide to Jones 
that was used in the infamous Jonestown massacre. So in the world of spooks, Henry would 
be in good company. As would his partner, Ottis Toole, who wouldn't even have the 
distinction of being the only cannibal recruited by the CIA. 
 
Strange that Henry would claim a connection to a man whose operation was notable 
primarily for being a breeding ground for mind control and mass murder. Of course Henry, 
being uneducated and illiterate, would not likely have had access to this information.

“By all accounts though, Lucas, frequently working with partner Ottis Toole - a self 
described arsonist and cannibal - savagely murdered literally scores of victims of all ages, 
races, and genders. All indications were then that this was pretty much of a no-brainer for 
America's premier hanging governor. But then a most remarkable thing happened. On June 
18, just twelve days before Henry's scheduled demise, Governor Bush asked the State Board 
of Pardons and Paroles, whose members are appointed by Bush himself, to review Henry's 
case. Strangely enough, eight days later the Board uncharacteristically recommended that 
Henry's execution not take place… And why is it that Henry was granted full clemency, 
rather than a temporary stay during which his case could have been reviewed?… Clearly, 
there was something more at work then in the Lucas case than simply a question of guilt. 
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There had to be another reason why Bush would take such extraordinary steps to spare the 
life of a man who had led a life of such brutality. And this was certainly not the first time 
that the criminal justice system had shown such extraordinary leniency towards Lucas. …

Sentenced to 20-40 years, Henry was released after serving just ten…. Clearly of relevance 
here is the fact that Lucas, during his prior ten year prison stay, spent four and a half of 
those years in a mental ward. During this time, he received intensive drug and electroshock 
treatments. He would later describe this period of incarceration as a "nightmare that would 
not end." [It is possible that he was programmed as an MKULTRA assassin during this 
time.]

Nevertheless, the board decided that ten years was an adequate amount of time to serve for 
the crime of killing one's mother and then violating the corpse. Within a year, of course, 
Henry found himself back in prison, this time for attempting to abduct a young girl. Despite 
his prior record - which began long before killing his mother - Lucas served just four years 
and was again released early, this time in August of 1975. Shortly thereafter, Henry and his 
new friend Ottis would commit an untold number of lurid murders spanning the next eight 
years. Henry would finally be arrested in October of 1982 on suspicion of two murders, only 
to be promptly released. He was not arrested again until June of 1983, and has been 
imprisoned ever since. 

After his final arrest, Henry was taken on tour, so to speak, by various law enforcement 
officials around the country, during which time he confessed to some 600 murders in 26 
states. There were various charges made at the time that Henry was being used by his 
escorts to clear troublesome unsolved murders in places he had never even been. 

This quite likely was the case. Henry seemed to have a very chummy relationship with his 
captors, particularly the Texas Rangers, and provided a valuable service for them by taking 
the rap for an amazing array of murders. . 

In 1985, just a couple years into his 
incarceration, he attempted to tell his 
story in a book, written for him by a 
sympathetic author. The book, titled The 
Hand of Death: The Henry Lee Lucas 
Story, available at Amazon.com, tells of 
Henry's indoctrination into a 
nationwide Satanic cult. Lucas claimed 
that he was trained by the cult in a 
mobile paramilitary camp in the 
Florida Everglades in the fine art of 
killing, up close and personal. Other 
training involved abduction and arson 
techniques. Following his training, 
Henry claimed to have served the cult in 
various ways, including as a contract 
killer and as an abductor of children, 
who were then taken just over the 

border to a ranch in Mexico near Juarez. Henry has said that this cult operated out of Texas 
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and from a ranch in northern Mexico, trafficking in children and drugs, among other 
nefarious pursuits. In essence, Henry claimed that what appeared to be the random work of 
a serial killer was in fact a planned series of crimes often committed for specific purposes. 

Some of the murders were political hits, according to Henry, including the occasional 
assassination of foreign dignitaries.

“Could Henry have been telling the truth about being a contract killer? And if so, did the 
contracts he was receiving have some kind of government connection? Though Henry never 
broaches the subject in his book, the training camp as he describes it clearly had military 
connections.” 
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Reporters asking Bush, Jr. about a Satanic Murder were 
Threatened

From: “Bush part of the Brownsville satan cult; Bush pardons MKULTRA stooge ( Henry 
Lucas )”  http://portland.indymedia.org/en/2005/01/308857.shtml 

“Republican presidential candidate George W. Bush declined to answer questions Monday 
concerning his alleged involvement in a 1984 Brownsville, TX, mass murder, in which 17 
people were ritualistically murdered and skinned. 'I will not stoop to discussing that,' said 
Bush during a campaign stop at a Bay Area software-packaging plant. 'We've got people 
across this country without health care, a broken educational system, taxes that are way too 
high, and all you want to talk about is something THAT MAY OR MAY NOT HAVE 
HAPPENED 16 years ago? I'm sorry, but I find that offensive.' " (Emphasis added). Bush, 
the son of a billioniare, was strangely living in the most impoverished place in America, 
Brownsville. Bush was living nearby to and also inside the headquarters of a Satanic Cult of 
which he was a member. Bush disappeared for three days during which ALL of the other of 
his fellow Cult Members were slaughtered. After he reappeared he could not explain where 
he had been. 

The local prosecutor continued to pursue Bush, sole Cult survivor, on mass murder charges 
for six months thereafter, heavily pressured by Daddy Bush to stop the investigation.

For asking these questions the reporters were threatened with reprisals later by Bush and 
thereafter have feared for their life.”

George Bush Satanist Or Not?
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=q2XZ61WQGaQ

“By their fruits ye shall know them.”--Matthew 7:16

Lies, wars, allowing torture, harming the poor, cutting programs to protect children from sexual 
abuse...
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Skull and Bones Initiation Ritual Captured on Video by 
Reporter Rosenbaum
Skull and Bones Initiation Ritual Captured on Video by Ace Reporter by Rick 
Wiles
  www.indybay.org/newsitems/2003/01/07/15577101.php

‘Rosenbaum said much of the ceremony that he videotaped on Saturday, April 14, “centered 
on its death fixation”….According to Rosenbaum’s eyewitness account, the new members 
were led forward by a figure dressed as Satan.  His appearance was greeted by,…”a shrill, 
menacing and sometimes blood-curdling chorus of cries and screams and imprecations.”. 

The video shows one member—known as a “Patriarch”—posing as President George W. 
Bush, wearing a cape, and speaking in a Texas-twang threatening an initiate: “I’m going to 
ream you like I reamed Al Gore.”

That statement was followed by the initiate saying, “Help me! It’s the devil”

The initiates are referred to as “neophytes” and are bombarded with sexual insults.

Bush 's Satanic Cult Rituals Caught on Video !
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=u_O-ZKlmE60

Satanic speech of George W BUSH
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=npJzAzBqc_Q 


 18

http://www.indybay.org/newsitems/2003/01/07/15577101.php
http://www.indybay.org/newsitems/2003/01/07/15577101.php
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=u_O-ZKlmE60
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=u_O-ZKlmE60
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=npJzAzBqc_Q
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=npJzAzBqc_Q


Alex Jones’s Account of a Skull and Bones Ritual at Bohemian Grove 

The ritual was called “The Cremation of Care” when it was performed in 1990.

From The Bohemian Grove is an Offshoot of Skull and Bones by Alex Jone’s
 www.infowars.com/exclusive_new_bg.htm

“…documentary filmmaker Alex Jones infiltrated Bohemian Grove, becoming the first 
person to capture the bizarre occult activities of the all-male elite club membership on 
videotape.  This footage recently aired in England, Ireland, and Scotland ….[as]: The Secret 
Rulers of the World…

For over 128 years, world leaders have traveled to Sonoma County California in the month 
of July.  Almost immediately, bizarre rumors began to circulate in the local press that 
something dark and occult was going on.  The rumors entailed dark stories of men in black 
and red robes and a giant 40-foot stone owl….He brought a bound body to the high priest 
who was waiting for it…. Then, in a very macabre fashion, the two black clad priests rubbed 
and caress the sacrificial body [person] and brought it before the owl.

The body [person] begged for its [his] life, over a speaker system.  They refused it [the 
person] mercy.  They took it [him] up onto the altar.  The “great owl” told them to burn the 
body [person]….Right above the altar there was a large stone lamp that was burning that 
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they call the eternal flame.The body [person] again begged for mercy.  The high priest then 
walked down…and lit the pyre on fire.  He began to say that he would read the signs in the 
remains, a deep occult tradition….

The body [person] continued to scream in pain.  Suddenly, all of those little metal crossed 
that we had seen along the bank during the day burst into flame.  So, I was there witnessing 
something right out of the medieval painter Hieronymus Bosch’s Visions of Hell: burning 
metal crosses, priests in red and black robes with the high priest in a silver robe with a red 
cape, a burning body screaming in pain, a giant stone great-horned owl, world leaders, 
bankers, media and the head of academia engaged in these activities.  It was total insanity.”

Skull and Bones is a secret society for running drugs, slaves, and weapons running.  Like the Ku 
Klux Klan they claimed to be Christian while murdering blacks, and raping women. In the 1800’s, 
their members were funding eugenics research, denying civil rights to blacks, and advocating 
population reduction.  
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Having to Falsify Autopsies after Cabal Rituals

Please see Ex-FBI Investigator Ted Gunderson’s video Child Prostitution, Satanism, & The 
CIA - 3of7 , if you have not already seen it at www.youtube.com/watch?v=ydwOiZraJ2o .  He 
says there about 3 million practicing Satanists in the US, sacrificing about 50,000 victims a year, he 
estimates from his sources who are Satanists.

“It would be unwise to condemn as irrational the practices of those savages who tear the 
heart and liver of an adversary and devour them while yet warm….For the Highest 
Spiritual working must accordingly choose the victim with the greatest and purest force. 
A male child of perfect innocence and high intelligence is that most satisfactory and 
suitable victim. ” ---Alistar Crowley

Skull and Bones/CIA makes credible disinformation by having inner and outer ceremonies, with the 
outer ones being purely symbolic. It is common for large audience ceremonies to have an element 
of plausible deniability built into them.  Namely, the audience may not be able to tell from what 
they see and hear whether a murder has been committed or not.  

That said, as a CIA physician I was coerced into performing autopsies on a number of people 
afterwards.  The point of those autopsies was to falsify them which I did under threat of death to my 
family.  When you have to cut the kidneys out and weigh them, there is no longer any doubt that the 
person is dead.  If you saw them live at the beginning of the ceremony and then dead right after it, 
that leaves murder or suicide.  I have yet to see a person cut open their own chest and take their own 
heart out before expiring.  So, suicide is not what I believed happened.

I falsified 37 autopsies on the orders of George Bush, Sr..  Most of those were while he was Vice 
President and President.  On one occasion I discussed with him the need to have fewer such 
incidents.  He agreed and there was about a 50% reduction.

In my work as an intelligence negotiator for the CIA, I had numerous meetings with members of the 
KGB after the Cold War was over.  Because they had penetrated the White House with bugs, 
cameras, and foreign agents, they had much more information on Skull and Bone’s and its rituals 
than Alex Jones or other US journalists who have bravely tried to discover the Truth.  Several times, 
most recently in 2004, they showed me color photos of the Skull and Bone’s rituals and crimes.  
They wanted to know how much the US Administration would pay to buy them back.  Collecting 
such incriminating evidence was their ticket to getting rich.  There were a lot of them trying to get 
that information and some did quite a thorough job of it.  So, then I would have to call the US 
Administration from Moscow. Since they needed to know what was in the evidence to judge how 
much to pay, I had to look at it.  It made the photos of the US torture in the Abu Ghraib prison look 
like the coverup they are.  The really bad pictures of that have not been released.  Nowhere do you 
see a person screaming in pain from electricity or having their skin peeled off in thin strips.  Nor do 
you see a knife being stabbed into someone and their heart being cut out.

Once I looked into the question of how many people in the US were showing up in the CIA’s 
morgue without their hearts in their chests.  The autopsies said that they all died of ‘natural causes’ 
or accidents.  But the CIA pathologists were not statisticians so when they made up missing data 
they did not do it right.  They used easy numbers like 300 grams, 250 grams, or 200 grams for the 
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size of the heart.  So when one plotted the internal organ weights one saw nice bell shaped curves 
for the kidney weights, but not for the heart weights.  That bar graph looked like 3 tall buildings on 
a gentle hill.  That is, more than half of the CIA autopsied bodies were delivered to the CIA without 
their hearts in them.  That was about 60 deaths a year from Skull and Bone’s rituals in which the 
body was transported to the CIA in Langley for disposal, per the autopsy numbers on file. It is not 
quite true that there were that many transported since some people were tortured to death in the 
basement of the CIA.  That would be about a third of the 60.  It is also possible that the numbers of 
deaths were much higher than the number of autopsies saved in the CIA’s files.

The bodies that were transported came mostly from a very short distance away--a CACI facility 
with 3 underground floors.  The building looks like and is an auditorium on the ground level.  Its 
roof is the shape of an ocean swell.  Rich men looking for S&M sex have had their fantasies 
fulfilled there.

I have been inside its basements.  The first floor down is mainly offices, and lounge for the staff.  
The interrogation rooms are lower down and include a large vat with a tilt board so that the victim 
can repeatedly be drowned.  Vomiting and seizures were common.  The reason it is called water 
boarding is that they strap the victim to a board so that the staff are not hurt when the victim starts 
seizing. 

When a person is electrically tortured, electrodes are placed in orifices to invade the person’s sense 
of self and leave no visible marks that others can see. The pain is all that exists at that moment.  
There is no room left for a perception of self.  The will of the torturers or those that give them the 
orders take over the use of that body to control it.  They inject victims with drugs to make them 
helpless.  Those drugs may be paralyzing so the person can not move or even breathe on their own.  
They can also be hallucinogens to deny the person the use of their own mind.  They upset the 
body’s health until it is dying over and over again.  That gives an intense feeling of instability.  
Monarch children, those tortured in the mind control programs, are named after a butterfly because 
the whole of their mind and body flutters helplessly in the pain and dying experience.  Such cruel 
treatment of human beings is not consistent with a true belief in God.  People doing those things, or 
ordering them done, are Satanists as proven by their deeds.

As long as a person has insufficient faith in God, the experiences in this world are periodically quite 
upsetting.  Some people get upset just by someone cutting in front of them on the road, even though 
they get to work on time.  Under torture, either the victim learns to Let go and Let God, or is broken 
by the suffering of it.  Some people cannot see why they should go on living.  People who lack a 
conscience are incredibly cruel without thinking twice about it.  The Skull and Bones rituals are 
designed to kill the participant's conscience and largely they succeed.  

Such people rarely apologize or admit errors.  They are selfish and only concerned about what they 
want without any regard as to how it effects others.  They often believe that the truth is whatever 
they say it is because they assume they are like a god and can create reality.  They have thrown God 
out of their lives and tried to take His place.  Satanists believe that they have the right to kill anyone 
who gets in their way.  They have no respect for God’s creation.  Without a functioning conscience 
they leave death and destruction in their wake.
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The Mining of Prisons for Violent Criminals to Join the 
Skull and Bones’s CIA
“For anyone who doubts that the CIA (or any other of the numerous interwoven intelligence 
agencies) would recruit murderers, it is important to remember that we are talking about the same 
agencies that recruited some of the most bloodthirsty butchers of the Third Reich - men such as 
Klaus Barbie, Joseph Mengele, Adolf Eichmann, Otto Skorzeny, and Reinhard Gehlen.”
http://portland.indymedia.org/en/2005/01/308857.shtml

From "Mind Control”, Napa Valley Sentinel, August-November 1991 by Harry V. Martin and 
David Caul

"A U.S. Navy psychologist, who claims that the Office of Naval Intelligence had taken 
convicted murderers from military prisons, used behavior modification techniques on them, 
and then relocated them in American embassies throughout the world ... The Navy 
psychologist was Lt. Commander Thomas Narut of the U.S. Regional Medical Center in 
Naples, Italy. The information was divulged at an Oslo NATO conference of 120 
psychologists from the eleven nation alliance ... The Navy provided all the funding 
necessary, according To Narut. 

"Dr. Narut, in a question and answer session with reporters from many nations, revealed 
how the Navy was secretly programming large numbers of assassins. He said that the men 
he had worked with for the Navy were being prepared for commando-type operations, as 
well as covert operations in U.S. embassies worldwide. He described the men who went 
through his program as 'hit men and assassins' who could kill on command. 

"Careful screening of the subjects was accomplished by Navy psychologists through the 
military records ... and many were convicted murderers serving military prison sentences." 

From: “Bush part of the Brownsville satan cult; Bush pardons MKULTRA stooge” http://
portland.indymedia.org/en/2005/01/308857.shtml

“As Douglas Valentine writes in The Phoenix Program (Morrow, 1990)- concerning the 
CIA's assassination, torture and terror program waged against the people of Vietnam - the 
Phoenix teams consisted of SEALs working with "CTs," described by one participant as "a 
combination of ARVN deserters, VC turncoats, and bad motherf__ker criminals the South 
Vietnamese couldn't deal with in prison, so they turned them over to us." The spooks were 
only too happy to employ the services of these men, who "taught [their] SEAL comrades the 
secrets of the psy war campaign." So depraved were these agency recruits that some of them 
"would actually devour their enemies' vital organs." All in a day's work for America's 
premier intelligence agency.”
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Kerry is Skull and Bones Too
From: “Bush part of the Brownsville satan cult; Bush pardons MKULTRA stooge” http://
portland.indymedia.org/en/2005/01/308857.shtml 

“IS GEORGE W. BUSH's current opponent for President, JOHN F. KERRY different than 
Bush? 

Both are satanic cultists, members of Skull & Bastards Society. 

Knowledgeable sources contend that concealed, in part, by Kerry's divorce from his first 
wife and his silence about his episodes in England, are some horrors equal to the foregoing. 

With the help of entertainers, Kerry in London, England, reportedly engaged in sexual 
perversions with 13 year old girls and even with those much younger; with Kerry somehow 
complicit in porno snuff rituals. That is, where after the weirdo event, the victim, whether 
three years old or thirteen, becomes a human sacrifice, and is killed on camera. “
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Ex-President Clinton’s Alleged Rapes
NBC on Broaddrick Rape Allegation at http://209.157.64.215/broaddrick_clintonrape.mov 

“More on Bill Clinton's long history of sexual violence against women

(EDITOR'S NOTE: Two weeks, Capitol Hill Blue first published an account of more than a 
dozen women who have reported being either assaulted or raped by Bill Clinton over the 
last 30 years. Since that story was first published, Juanita Broaddrick, one of the women 
mentioned in this story, has gone public with an interview and two other victims have given 
us permission to use their names. The updated story appears below)

By Daniel J. Harris
& Teresa Hampton
Capitol Hill Blue

Juanita Broaddrick's terrifying story of a violent rape by Bill Clinton is only one of more 
than a dozen cases of sexual assault by the President that go back 30 years.

Capitol Hill Blue has confirmed that the charge is but one of many allegations of sexual 
assault by the President.

A five month investigation into the President's questionable sexual history reveal incidents 
that go back as far as Clinton's college days, with more than a dozen women claiming his 
sexual appetites leave little room for the word ''no.''

Juanita Broaddrick, an Arkansas woman who worked on Bill Clinton's campaign when he 
was attorney general, told NBC's Lisa Meyers two weeks ago she was raped by Clinton. 
NBC, under intense pressure by the White House, shelved the interview. The White House 
also threatened Fox News Tuesday after it reported the story. Broaddrick finally took her 
story to The Wall Street Journal, which published her account of the brutal rape at the 
hands of the future President.

But Broaddrick's story is only one account of many sexual assaults by Clinton. Among the 
other incidents:

 • A 1969 charge by a Eileen Wellstone, 19-year-old English woman who said 
Clinton assaulted her after she met him at a pub near the Oxford University campus 
where the future President was a student. A retired State Department employee, who 
asked not to be identified, confirmed this week that he spoke with the family of the 
girl and filed a report with his superiors. Clinton admitted having sex with the girl, 
but claimed it was consensual. The victim's family declined to pursue the case;

 • In 1972, a 22-year-old woman told campus police at Yale University that she 
was sexually assaulted by Clinton, who was a law student at the college. No charges 
were filed, but retired campus policemen contacted by Capitol Hill Blue confirmed 
the incident;
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 • In 1974, a female student at the University of Arkansas complained that then-
law professor Bill Clinton tried to prevent her from leaving his office during a 
conference. She said he groped her and forced his hand inside her blouse. Clinton 
claimed the student ''came on'' to him and she left the school shortly after the 
incident. Several former students at the University have confirmed the incident in 
confidential interviews;

 • Broaddrick, a volunteer in Clinton's attorney general campaign, said he 
raped her in 1978;

 • From 1978-1980, during Clinton's first term as governor of Arkansas, state 
troopers assigned to protect the governor reported seven complaints from women 
who said Clinton forced, or attempted to force, himself on them sexually. One retired 
state trooper said in an interview that the common joke among those assigned to 
protect Clinton was "who's next?";

 • Elizabeth Ward, the Miss Arkansas who won the Miss America crown in 1982, 
told friends she was forced by Clinton to have sex with him shortly after she won her 
state crown. Last year, Ward, who is now married with the last name of Gracen, told 
an interviewer she did have sex with Clinton but said it was consensual. She later 
recanted that interview and said she had been threatened by Clinton supporters into 
claiming the sex was consensual.

 • Paula Corbin, an Arkansas state worker, filed a sexual harassment case 
against Clinton after an encounter in a Little Rock hotel room where the then-
governor exposed himself and demanded oral sex. Clinton settled the case with 
Jones recently with a cash payment.

 • Sandra Allen James, a former Washington, DC, political fundraiser says 
Presidential candidate-to-be Clinton invited her to his hotel room during a political 
trip to the nation's capital in 1991, pinned her against the wall and stuck his hand up 
her dress. She says she screamed loud enough for the Arkansas State Trooper 
stationed outside the hotel suite to bang on the door and ask if everything was all 
right, at which point Clinton released her and she fled the room. When she reported 
the incident to her boss, he advised her to keep her mouth shut if she wanted to keep 
working. Miss James has since married and left Washington.

 • Kathleen Willey, a White House volunteer, reported that Clinton grabbed her, 
fondled her breast and pressed her hand against his genitals during an Oval Office 
meeting in November, 1993. Willey, who told her story in a 60 Minutes interview, 
became a target of a White House-directed smear campaign after she went public.

“In an interview with Capitol Hill Blue this week, the retired State Department employee 
said he believed the story Miss Wellstone, the young English woman who said Clinton raped 
her in 1969.

''There was no doubt in my mind that this young woman had suffered severe emotional 
trauma,'' he said. ''But we were under tremendous pressure to avoid the embarrassment of 
having a Rhodes Scholar charged with rape. I filed a report with my superiors and that was 
the last I heard of it.''

Miss Wellstone, who is now married and lives in London, confirmed the incident when 
contacted this week, but refused to discuss the matter further.
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Capitol Hill Blue also spoke with the former Miss James, the Washington fundraiser who 
confirmed the incident, but first said she would not go public because anyone who does so is 
destroyed by the Clinton White House.

''My husband and children deserve better than that,'' she said when first contacted two 
weeks ago. After reading the Broaddrick story Friday, however, she called and gave 
permission to use her maiden name.

The other encounters were confirmed with more than 30 interviews with retired Arkansas 
state employees, former state troopers and former Yale and University of Arkansas students. 
Like others, they refused to go public because of fears of retaliation from the Clinton White 
House.

Likewise, the mainstream media has shied away from the Broaddrick story. Initially, only 
The Drudge Report and other Internet news sites have actively pursued it.

The White House did not return calls for comment.”

THE CLINTON RAPE THAT WON'T BE FORGOTTEN - Congressman Reduced to 
Tears at http://www.freerepublic.com/focus/f-news/1017597/posts 

‘The clinton-clinton-Broaddrick kind of rape, according to Susan Estrich’ see many 
references lower in the website at http://www.freerepublic.com/focus/f-bloggers/
1507062/posts
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Texas Woman Who Sued Bush, Jr. for Rape was Found 
Dead

WOMAN WHO SUED BUSH IS FOUND DEAD
 http://www.huffingtonpost.com/2006/07/19/white-house-i-would-not_n_25406.html?p=22
by Orantes Moore

A black woman who claimed to have been raped by US President George W Bush and was 
planning to take him to court has died of a gun shot wound to the head.

 LAST FRIDAY (December 12), Margie Schoedinger, 38, was pronounced dead as a result 
of a 'gunshot wound to the head'. The death was officially registered as 'suicide' by the 
Harris County Examiner's Office.

As reported exclusively by New Nation in July, Schoedinger of Sugar Land, Texas, had filed 
a lawsuit against President Bush (a former Governor of Texas) in December 2002 accusing 
him of a series of 'individual sex crimes' against her and her husband.

In the amazing seven- page document, filed at Fort Bend County Court in Texas, 
Schoedinger claimed that Bush had abducted, drugged, raped and beat her.

She also suggested that she 'dated George W Bush as a minor', and the President may have 
been the father of a child she miscarried following the alleged rape.

Schoedinger said she had filed the lawsuit on December 3, 2002 and although court 
documents filed on the following day mention Bush and offer him 20 days to respond or 
appear in Fort Bend, it is still unclear whether the President was ever served with the suit.

Schoedinger was attempting to claim US$1 million in actual damages, plus US$49 million 
for punitive damages including emotional distress and loss of freedom.

Speaking earlier this year to American journalist Jackson Thoreau, Schoedinger said that the 
President had personally contacted her to say that he wanted her dead, but could trust no one 
to carry out the crime…

Of the lawsuit she said: 'I am still trying to prosecute, but as yet, I haven't had a court date 
set.

'I want to get this matter settled and go on with my life. People have to be accountable for 
what they do and that is why I am pursuing this lawsuit.'

The US media had largely ignored the filing of the lawsuit and the story had only appeared 
in a local newspaper.”


 28

http://www.huffingtonpost.com/2006/07/19/white-house-i-would-not_n_25406.html?p=22
http://www.huffingtonpost.com/2006/07/19/white-house-i-would-not_n_25406.html?p=22


From “The Strange Death of the Woman Who Filed a Rape Lawsuit Against Bush”

By Jackson Thoreau   http://www.opednews.com

http://www.opednews.com/thoreau1103bush_rape_suicide.htm...

“Early one Saturday afternoon in July 2003, I made a simple phone call to Margie 
Schoedinger, a Texas woman who filed a rape lawsuit against George W. Bush in December 
2002. …To be sure, Schoedinger's accusations - which include being drugged and sexually 
assaulted numerous times by Bush and other men purporting to be FBI agents - are bizarre 
and hard for most people to believe. But her story fits in with those told by a growing 
number of people who say they were used as guinea pigs or whatever by members of the 
CIA or another U.S. agency who wanted to test out the latest mind-controlling drug or just 
have a strange form of release. And her death - let's just say government agents have made 
murders look like suicides before.

In her court petition, Schoedinger said police in Sugar Land, another Houston suburb where 
she said some assailants linked to Bush attempted to unsuccessfully abduct her from her car 
shortly before the 2000 election, refused to take a report or do anything about that incident. 
She filed a lawsuit against the Sugar Land department and said that in preparing its 
defense, Sugar Land police found out that she dated Bush as a minor. ..

The Fort Bend Star story quoted a Sugar Land police captain saying his department had no 
record of any complaints by Schoedinger. All he had to do was what I did - go to the Fort 
Bend County Internet site and do a simple search on Schoedinger's name in the area of civil 
court records. I found the lawsuit Schoedinger filed in December 2000 against Sugar Land 
police, and it even had numerous responses by the department's attorneys in that case…

I wondered why she didn't seek publicity to at least provide some form of protection. I've 
long learned that being as public as possible is one of your best defenses against rogue 
intelligence agents. But she didn't even seem to want any media to cover her story. I told 
several writers I knew, some of whom tried to contact Schoedinger. None succeeded, as far 
as I know.

I remember thinking, "I hope she doesn't wind up on the wrong side of a gun." And sure 
enough, in late September, Schoedinger did.

I called the Harris County Medical Examiner's office, and a clerk told me the cause of 
death: a "suicide" by a "gunshot wound to the head." I hung up amid bombs going off in my 
mind.

For one, using a gun to commit suicide is predominantly executed by males, according to 
psychiatrists and other sources like pharmaceutical firm Merck & Co. Women are more 
likely to overdose on drugs, although the number of gunshot suicides among women has 
increased in recent years.

Besides Pravda and Internet ezines… I haven't seen stories on this strange death of a 
woman who filed a rape lawsuit against the U.S. president and wound up dead nine months 
later. I can't say I'm surprised. Or even angry. I don't know what the hell to think. All I know 
is I was one of the last - if not the last - reporters to speak to Schoedinger, and she didn't 
sound "deranged" to me in July 2003. She sounded like someone who had gone through 
something weird and was trying to sort it out. She sounded like someone who wanted the 
truth to come out. And now she's dead.
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If this had happened to Clinton when he was in the White House, do you think the story 
would have been covered non-stop on FOX, CNN and the right-wing talk shows? Do you 
think we'd have reporters asking Clinton and his people about this death in press 
conferences? Is FOX unfair and imbalanced to the point of being "deranged?"

….since 1997, Margie Schoedinger had filed for at least five assumed business names for 
various ventures - including a communications firm, health and beauty business, travel 
agency and publishing company. Could a "deranged" person start all those businesses or 
even know how to file a lawsuit?

Schoedinger's lawsuit can still be viewed on the Fort Bend County site at  http://
ccweb.co.fort-bend.tx.us/localization/menu.asp  - then go down to the bottom and click on 
civil court. Then type "schoedinger" in the plaintiff box and click search. You should find 
another lawsuit she filed against Sugar Land police, as well.

I can really understand media members being intimidated, even frightened, of the Bush 
administration. As I've detailed before, these are not Boy Scouts running the show. The 
Schoedinger death is just the latest in a string of strange ones surrounding the Bush family - 
Bush biographer J.H. Hatfield, Sen. Paul Wellstone, Sen. Mel Carnahan, and others that are 
detailed on various sites, including at  http://members.boardhost.com/gwbush/msg/
362.html .

It appeared that the Sugarland Police were afraid that her complaint of Bush’s men trying to 
abductor her could indeed be true; they refused to take her statement and refused to investigate. In 
addition, if you read her statement against them, they appeared to act in a hostile manner. In short, 
they appeared to be acting like security forces that knew they had to cover-up a crime of a VIP over 
them.  If this woman had been crazy, all that would have been necessary is for Bush’s lawyers to 
quickly prove that in court. If Bush, Jr. was innocent, why did his lawyers not move to get the court 
case quickly cleared up by expediting it through the courts?  They did know how to hustle the 
Courts, if deemed necessary, to get a quick ruling.  Meanwhile, the court had given Bush 20 days to 
respond or appear.  Since there appears to be no record that Bush was served with the notice, did 
Bush managed to have the record of it expunged from the record?  No one was going to simply 
“forget” in such a case. Bush’s side managed to stall for nine months, were they spending that time 
trying to bribe or intimidate the DA into dropping the case? When they didn’t succeed, did they feel 
the evidence would be too strong against Bush and they decided to go for a “black op”?  Were they 
just waiting to try to make her death look less suspicious?  Had she simply committed suicide, why 
did the Sugarland Police to lie to the reporter and say that she had not filed a compliant? So, the 
cover-up that occurred and tried to prevent reporters from discovering the truth is very suggestive 
that she was telling the truth.  It appears that Bush, Jr. was so afraid that she would be able to prove 
her allegations in court, that he had her killed.  According to her statements, he had told her he 
wanted to have her killed.  He certainly had a motive and the opportunity; all it would have taken 
was a word to the CIA.  When a man is used to ordering troops to kill, he can easily lose his 
inhibition against ordering the deaths of others. In the case of Skull and Bones members, they may 
have lost the inhibition earlier, not just from digging up bones, but creating them.  
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Having to Vote for Pirates

While the US has appeared to be a two party-system in which a vote could make a difference, the 
voter was never given a meaningful vote to oust the pirates.  They used to be called the “Robber 
Barons” in the 1800’s.  Now most of the time people politely refer to them as “the Cabal”.

“Ronald Reagan, Glenn T. Seaborg and Richard Nixon at the Bohemian Grove
Those attending this meeting, apart from Ernest Lawrence and military officials, included 
the president of Harvard and representatives of Standard Oil and General Electric.” See 
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Bohemian_Grove

*****Alex Jones - Secrets in Bohemian Grove 
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=P_PAqT2JZOw 
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=wtSVBTne-KY 

Nixon Tape Discusses Homosexuals at Bohemian Grove 
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=dPb-PN9F2Pc .

Ralph Nader on Bohemian Grove: Part 1
 http://sonomacountyfreepress.com/bohos/nader.html
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The Order of Skull & Bones, Nazi & Bohemian Grove 
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=pZhDPHbDnHg ,
http://infowars-shop.stores.yahoo.net/orofdedaseco.html  

Skull and Bones Satanic Ritual 
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=0ooFc8lYbw8 .

Proof: Skull &Bones Cult Engineered"War on Terror"&past wars 
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Kor3fK_CLbE 

Bohemian Grove Employee Blows the Whistle on Inside Events 
http://www.prisonplanet.com/Pages/Sept05/290905Grove.htm;

“Regular visitors include the Bushes, Henry Kissinger, Colin Powell, Newt Gingrich, whilst 
past luminaries have included Former Presidents Regan and Nixon, together BEFORE they had 
even taken office....

“We have previously exposed how members of the grove have both male and female 
prostitutes and even gay porn stars flown in for the Summer camp. Former President 
Richard Nixon is on record questioning the activities at the Grove, making reference to the 
debase, decadent attitude as well as the homosexual activity there.
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"Kyle" went on to reveal how as well as containing lots of Satanic themed imagery, the 
Grove is also very Pagan in nature. 

In the past members have bragged about how far reaching plans are hatched and policies 
set within the grove, such as the Star Wars defense initiative and the Manhattan Project.”

There are many offshoots of the Bohemian Club, The most famous US branch is the "Brotherhood of 
Death" known as Skull and Bones, members of which include Both Bushes and recent Democratic 
nominee John Kerry.”www.prisonplanet.com/Pages/Sept05/290905Grove.htm 
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The Bush Supported Tear Down the Cross Movement
From “Carter’s Crusade” by Ayelish McGarvey, The American Prospect, April 9, 2004

 www.prospect.org/web/page.ww?section=root&name=ViewWeb&articleId=7572 or

 www.alternet.org/story.html?StoryID=18378

 “First of all, we worship the prince of peace, not war. And those of us who have advocated 
for the resolution of international conflict in a peaceful fashion are looked upon as being 
unpatriotic, branded that way by right-wing religious groups, the Bush administration, and 
other Republicans. 

Secondly, Christ was committed to compassion for the most destitute, poor, needy, and 
forgotten people in our society. Today there is a stark difference [between conservative 
ideology and Christian teaching]” 

From “Tear Down the Cross: Why is President Bush supporting a group trying to convince 
African-American churches to literally throw their crosses in the trash?”

 http://gadflyer.com/articles/?ArticleID=258 ,

 http://washingtontimes.com/culture/20041213-114649-2562r.htm 

 http://www.worldnetdaily.com/news/article.asp?ARTICLE_ID=39389

“…the two presidents Bush have endorsed a powerful conservative interest group 
specializing in removing the cross -- not from schools or courthouses, but from churches. 

Moon [the leader of the group] also gave $1 million to Bush's presidential library. And 
when Bush was Vice President, it was a generous check from Moon that opened Oliver 
North's Contra Freedom Fund.

But Washington conservatives are most thankful to Moon for lavishing more than $2 billion 
on the money-losing Washington Times. The paper was an important building block in the 
construction of an alternative, Republican media machine as we know it today. But many 
conservatives were quietly uneasy -- fretting that a pact was being made with the devil.

Moon was no accidental VIP that night.  Far from being on the fringes of Washington, he's 
the supermogul behind a political and media empire that includes the Washington Times and 
United Press International, as well as being a longtime friend of the Bush family… The 
president has built his reputation on being a good Methodist, but he rarely attends church, 
come to think of it. And he has cozied up to a desecration spree that Tim LaHaye couldn't 
make up in his Left Behind books. Is he what he pretends to be?”

White House: No Pray Zone –Secret Service boots out students who asked God to bless 

president by Matthew Mittan of the Asheville Tribune

http:/worldnetdaily.com/news/article.asp?ARTICLE_ID=22855  and   
www.forbiddenknowledge.com/hardtruth/wh_no_pray_zone.htm
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The Council on Foreign Relations 

“The Council on Foreign Relations (CFR) was incorporated as the American branch [of the 
Institute of International Affairs] in New York on July 29, 1921.  Founding members included 
Colonel House, and ‘such potentates of international banking as J.P. Morgan, John D. Rockefeller, 
Paul Warberg, Otto Kuhn, and Jacob Schiff…the same clique which had engineered the 
establishment of the Federal Reserve System.’ according to Gary Allen in the October issue of 
‘American Opinion’…. Professor Carroll Quigley characterized the Council on Foreign Relations 
as ‘…a front group for J.P. Morgan and Company in association with a very small American Round 
Table Group.’ Over time Morgan influence was lost to the Rockefellers, …John D. Rockefeller, Sr. 
had said: ‘Competition is a sin.’ and global monopoly fit their needs as they grew internationally.”
 www.theforbiddenknowledge.com/hardtruth/council_on_foreign_relations.htm 

“In a secret assessment of the activities, the lead counsel for the Senate Iran-contra 
committee called it a "secret government-within-a-government." The arrangement 
permitted Reagan administration officials to claim that they were not involved in 
controversial or illegal activities, the officials said.” From REAGAN AIDES AND THE 
SECRET GOVERNMENT 
 http://bellaciao.org/en/article.php3?id_article=9877 

CNN Video:Lou Dobbs Slams CFR & North American Union
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=2kjsy2Z3kdI

Part 1: Corrupt Federal Reserve - Robbing Americans Since 1913 
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=BPU8w7Bxc0A  
Part 2: CFR - The Secret Government 
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=hQZ56hkKOlk 
Part 3: CFR Propaganda - The Media's Main Stranglehold 
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=yrGNNZnz8EI

Illuminati masonic concentration camps in USA 

Part 1 http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=OJ9wgXl_3Lk 
Part 2 Unable to locate yet
Part 3 Unable to locate yet
Part 4 http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=k7y41AJQyhg 
Part 5 http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=W7xvJjHQzmY 
Part 6 http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=KTAFBow0_So 
Part 7 http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ZzmgripQUnU 
Part 8 http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=oyxXYq4zpA0 
Part 9 http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=B01jK9ZbBNk 
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For a detailed history of the CFR and its founding and actions see
Dajjal Illuminati Satanism 
“World Bankers have had a hand in every war since 1776 and have funding both sides of the war 
effort secretly from within these United States while our boys died in an effort that was purely 
about profit.”
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=MonNSusdTfI 
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=K8KsLRD5y4Y
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=lTpOpzfak-U 
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=YoBu2lK0OVU
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=k9aqvGjKKl8 

MARTIAL LAW 9-11: RiseOfThePoliceState - Selling Torture http://
www.youtube.com/watch?v=Tbxa5XfR0p4

The Cabal tries to hide its membership and its finances.  However, within the CIA, some 
understanding of it has to exist to decide whose calls to the CIA get through to a person ready to 
help you and whose calls get dead ended. Calls come through to an office in the CIA either with 
operator assistance or by computer automation.  Once a caller did get through to my office, I was 
expected to help them to the best of my ability.  I once asked an operator for the list of those outside 
calls that got “priority”, she said that it was classified and she couldn’t give it to me.  I checked and 
found out that the list was not classified, it didn’t officially exist!  I then obtained a copy of it.  
Desperate to contain my ever-burgeoning work load, I kept a list of people that called me off that 
list.  By-the-way, there were no Congressmen on that list, not even the head of the Senate Select 
Intelligence Committee, Jay Rockefeller.  The three Rockefellers on the list at the time, were all at 
the top of bank buildings. Practically no one could call inside the CIA if they were not in the top 
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floor of a big building in the best office of all. There were less than 100 names on the list, about 86 
in all.  And I was getting calls from about 132 people considered VIPs; calls the programmers of the 
CIA’s computerized phone system decided it could not politically afford to block using its usual 
methods.  

I tracked down the analysts whose sole job it was to make and update that list that the computer 
used to decide.  He was not very forth coming and mumbled something like “movers and shakers”, 
“top producers”, “money in the bank”.  There are thousands of such people in the country.  I asked 
him how he decided and he said something about flak potential, and then he out and out said the 
truth “these are the people that founded the CIA”.  When I asked him how old they were, he 
amended it to “and their families”.  So, I asked him why Jay Rockefeller was not on the list, but 
David and Rodman were.  He said, “Plausible deniability”.  I did understand why the Rockefellers 
wanted to pretend that their family member on the oversight of the CIA Committee was not one of 
the ones calling the DDO to give him assignments.  Frankly, more assignments came to the DDO in 
a week from the Rockefellers on the list then came to him from the DCI who was supposedly in 
charge.  The Shadow Government worked really well at the CIA.  The DCI might be kept in the 
dark on the matter but not the Rockefellers on the list.  

I then went down to the creative accounting dept and talked to a man who was in charge of figuring 
out tax dodges.  I showed him my list of who was actually calling me and asked him if he was also 
getting calls from off the operator’s list of the 86. He hemmed and hawed a while and then pulled 
out a file of people who he had to call the offices of whenever the tax laws changed.  He said it was 
considered a personal courtesy for the CIA to call them and tell them how to “opt out” of having to 
pay those new taxes.  His list was longer than mine, about 155 names of accountants on it.

Over the next few months I was able to figure out a bit about what that all meant.  I had in front of 
me lists of the Trilateral Commission members, the Bildenburg, etc,. But the names of the calls 
getting inside the CIA were not merely a compilation of all of those.  I started looking into the 
accountant angle.  I checked the phone records of the man that gave me the list in creative 
accounting.  It was largely bogus; he was making precisely 3 calls every time a new tax law was 
passed in Congress.  As I researched it, I discovered that all of the people that the CIA had on the 
list of 86, used those 3 accountants. Then I looked to see who was calling him.  He spent almost all 
his time speaking to 5 phone numbers; the 3 above, one at the White House and one at the IRS.  I 
made it my business to investigate the man at the IRS.  That man also had a list of names.  That is, 
whenever one of the VIP’s tax returns came into the IRS, they were sent up to him and he and that 
CIA creative accountant “worked the case” until modest to no taxes were owed.  In the end, it was 
that list that I decided was the one that defined who was in the Cabal—since they were getting this 
ultra-special care. 

I did once see that identical list in a magazine, so the list per se was not classified.  Maybe 
magazine is not quite the word for it, it was in the Council on Foreign Relation’s Journal.  The list 
was touted as the 57 most successful people in the US, without saying how success was defined and 
who had selected those people.  The man writing the article was a Bones aficionado and the article 
was basically an ad trying to hype his cult as the best, the brightest, and the best to know. Looking 
at the list as an outsider, the article was puzzling to say the least. Many people on it were so 
secretive as to be not just unknown into unknowable.  Most of the people on the list appeared 
income-less per their IRS returns. Now, I will give you a clue for you sleuths among you, that 
article was written by Cheney, probably back when he was Chief of Staff for Ford.  He needed the 
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list to figure out who could call into the White House.  Remember that Nelson Rockefeller was Vice 
President under Ford, not an elected position as Nixon had resigned. Rockefeller did not have 
campaign contributor that he had to let call him to make himself popular; he already had plenty of 
money.

All three accountants above were in Connecticut where the Skull and Bones Russell Trust had that 
special law passed for it exempting them from filings corporate reports since 1943(see  George 
Bush: The Unauthorized Biography --- by Tarpley &  Chaitkin Chapter -VII- Skull and Bones: 
The Racist Nightmare at Yale at  http://www.tarpley.net/bushb.htm).

I went back to the creative accountant with my hard won knowledge and asked him to explain to me 
how it was that 57 of the richest men in the world paid no taxes to speak of.  He said that there was 
a special law exempting them from having to put their income on the books.  I was puzzled and 
asked him to show it to me.  Sure enough, there it was in about 1934, sandwiched into some other 
US Congressional bill on something like “Water Usage and Utility Exemptions for the Tennessee 
Valley Authority.”  I am sorry, I don’t remember the name of it, but the tax returns of those men all 
cite it.  They just put that magical phrase in their filing and that exempts them.  It is not quite that 
simple, your name has to be on that special list.  To add a name to bill retroactively is not simple, so 
people in a family append their names in fancy ways.  When I looked into it more closely, all the 
20-odd “cousins” of the Rockefellers were on that list as “Rockefeller, party of”.  I then called that 
IRS man and said I was a Rockefeller and wanted my name on the list of “Rockefeller, party of”.  
He had no trouble adding my name even though I gave a name without a Rockefeller in it.”  About 
20 minutes later, there was a knock on my door and an FBI official asking me to explain how I got 
the name and phone number of that IRS man.  I interviewed the FBI official and he was 
knowledgeable about that list and who was supposed to be on it. He called Rodman Rockefeller and 
the upshot of it was that my name got left on the list and I didn’t get arrested.  

But is that really what the People of the United States vote to have—the wealthy who steal their 
children, send them to die in war, and run scams to drain the US treasury, exempted from filing 
meaningful returns and paying taxes?  The members list on their tax returns their outer legitimately 
acquired wealth, in case anyone looks.  The rest is kept off the books. According to these loopholes 
it is legal.

Not all of those original 57 names are of Skull and Bones members.  Only about a third of them.  It 
was a conglomerate of wealthy men that decided to band together to outsmart others. Later, they 
decided to outsmart the US Government and have the taxpayers foot the bills for their business 
operations through forming the CIA. If you want to see their names, the list of who tried to 
overthrow FDR in the 1930’s, the American Liberty Alliance is a close approximation (see “Wall 
Street’s Plot to Seize the White House” at  http://coat.ncf.ca/our_magazine/links/53/53-index.html  

That was a very long-winded explanation for the basic fact that the Cabal is a specific set of 
individuals who are crafty criminals who outwitted the American Public to exempt themselves from 
taxes and business expenses. Many of them are in the Fortune 100, the list of the top hundred 
wealthiest in the US even though they pay taxes as if they were the average millionaire, not 
billionaires. I do hope that Congress will look into my allegations and correct that situation.  
Congress made the loopholes, it is their job to close them.
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“Since 1934 almost every US Secretary of State has been a Council on Foreign Relations 
member; and ALL Secretaries of War or Defense, from Henry L. Stimson through Richard 
Cheney. The CIA has been under CFR control almost continuously since its creation, 
starting with Allen Dulles, founding member of the CFR…he was an in-law of the 
Rockefellers, …. Since that time nearly ALL presidential candidates have been CFR 
members….We have also had (though his name strangely disappears from the membership 
list in 1979) CFR director (1977-79) George Bush (Sr.), and last but not least, CFR member 
Bill Clinton…

Admiral Chester Ward, a member of the CFR for over a decade, became one of its harshest 
critics, revealing its inner workings in a 1975 book, Kissinger on the Couch. In it he states 
‘the most powerful cliques in these elitist groups have one objective in common: they want 
to bring about the surrender of the sovereignty and national independence of the United 
States. . a ‘much smaller group but more powerful…made up of Wall Street international 
bankers and their key agents.  Primarily, they want the world banking monopoly from 
whatever power ends up in the control of the global government….This CFR faction is 
headed by the Rockefeller brothers.’… www.theforbiddenknowlegde.com/hardtruth/
council_on_foreign_relations.htm

“Member’s influence and control extends to ‘leaders in academia, public service, 
business, and the media’ according to the CFR 1993 Annual Report…Their founding 
they describe as: ‘American Participants in the Paris Peace Conference decided that 
it was time for more private Americans to become familiar with the increasing 
responsibilities and obligations of the US…there was a need for an organization able 
to provide for the continuous study of US foreign policy for the BENEFIT OF ITS 
MEMBERS (emphasis added) and a wider audience of interested American.’”

“1957 George W. Mahone, US Senator (Nevada), speaking before Congress in 1957, 
alluded to the families that secretly own the “Federal” Reserve Bank and control the 
finances of the US.. He stated;

“I believe that if the people of this nation fully understood what Congress has 
done to them over the last 49 year, they would move on Washington: they would 
not wait for an election…It adds up to a preconceived plan to destroy the 
economics and social independence of the United States!”  
www.gnosticliberationfron.com/united_states_presidents_and_the%
20illuninati2.htm 
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A Secret Society Side of the CFR and the Autopsy of an HIV 
Positive Corpse

I was saddened that the information I needed which was the number of physicians getting HIV from 
doing a single autopsy on an HIV corpse was not in the CIA’s files when I needed it.  I made a note 
to the Deputy Director of Operations (DDO) recommending that further data on the risk to 
physicians be acquired from the US Army’s Biological Warfare Lab. By that time I had already 
done about 2-dozen autopsy falsifications at the White House under Reagan-Bush.  Some of the 
autopsies I ended up doing were on CIA officers killed to prevent them from testifying to Congress 
in the Iran Contra Scandal.  That is, they were interviewed first by the Bush, Sr.-loyal CIA people 
and even by Bush, Sr. himself at the White House and quickly “dispatched” before they could 
testify.  In most cases, it was not necessary to kill them directly at the White House and their bodies 
could be run through the CIA or the Pentagon or the Walter Reed Hospital morgues.  Most people 
do not even know about the White House morgue.  It is called a Meat Locker and some of the time 
it had sides of beef hanging in it while I worked.  In that case, it was officially a “cold room”.  It 
was always kept pretty cold anyway. [See Al Martin’s The Conspirators, he said that 400 CIA 
officers that he knew of died under clouded circumstances right before they were due to give 
testimony at the Iran-Contra Hearings.]

That CIA file on AIDS in the DDO’s “Special Operational Tools” Library was not something that 
CIA analysts had access to, except by special authorization.  So, I was surprised to frequently find 
one CIA analyst’s name in the log in the front of it of those who had read it.  I paid him a visit after 
not finding what I wanted in the file, in the hopes that he knew the information that I wanted.  I 
spent almost two hours talking to him before I went down to the morgue.  He was a CIA analyst 
devoted specifically to making sure that the CIA was using the HIV virus most efficiently to kill 
people of color in its black ops.  He was a racist of the John Bircher type and he called blacks 
“niggers”, though I asked him politely not to in my presence. His motivation in doing his work was 
abundantly clear—to kill as many blacks as possible, as quickly as possible.  He did know a lot 
about HIV and the risk of killing black people with it.  He had written a lay person’s pamphlet on 
the dangers of killing black people infected by HIV.  It was officially supposed to be a guide for 
CIA officers in Africa.  But when I looked at it the type of language in it made me think it had been 
written to disseminate to the Ku Klux Klan.  When I asked him about that, he didn’t deny that.  

He quickly amended his bragging to include that the manual had been officially declassified by the 
CIA prior to his passing it out at White Supremacist Meetings.  When I asked him what meetings he 
meant, he said the Council on Foreign Relations.  I said that I didn’t see why they needed to know 
the hands on details of the best way to kill blacks, such as to wear goggles, gloves, and a meat 
cutters plastic apron underneath a white shower curtain outer robe covering the face.  He said that 
they did need it, because they had a special “After Hours Club” for terrorizing the black 
neighborhoods in DC.  I suggested that it was hardly likely given that this was in the 1980’s that the 
KKK was still operating.  

He assured me that I was dead wrong and invited me to join them at their once a month “Get a 
Man” fundraiser.  This was an invitation that I definitely wanted to miss without being very obvious 
about it.  I said that I was not a member of the Council on Foreign Relations and so couldn’t go.  He 
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allowed as how there was a special exemption for CIA officers.  That gave me an excuse to ask 
whether there were other exemptions.  He pulled out a rule-book written by the Council on Foreign 
Relations and looked at it.  There were other exemptions listed-- FBI and local DC police.  They 
were allowed to participate in the monthly man-hunt, if they agreed to also get paid for it on their 
regular salary time.  He said that enough security always came out for the event; that no private 
security needed to be hired for it.  

I asked him if people still wore the white KKK pointed top robes.  He said that they were most 
often going out in the Black Robes.  He showed me a picture of them.  They had a white unside 
down cross on the forehead and a Skull and Bones underneath that or on the chest, or over the 
gonads.  I said, “Gee, that looks like no one would want to be so blatant.  He assured me that most 
men went out in the gonad sign post display of “I want to rape you” outfit.  He pulled a picture out 
of the file to prove it.  It showed about 18 black peak hooded figures, all but two of them with the 
Skull and Bones emblem on the gonads, one with it large in the chest, and one elsewhere, I think on 
the forehead.  He said the one with it on the chest was the leader of the group, but that was not 
always the case as not all leaders wanted to take the greatest risk of being shot at.  In the gonad 
covering position, it was possible to gather the emblem into a fold of the robe and hide it.  That was 
not the case in the chest and forehead versions.

I then said something along the lines of  “those guys must be the real losers on the Council on 
Foreign Relations”.  He frowned and then he started telling me who was in the photo from reading 
off the back of it where they had signed their “get well messages” to him.  The photo had been a 
card taken to him in the hospital when he missed one of the monthly meetings.  I asked him if he 
always went.  He said no that one was allowed to go on more than one a year unless one was a 
really bigwig.  How big? I asked him.  “Like the President”, he said.  “President of a company, the 
Council on Foreign Relations, or the country?”, I asked him.  “President of the country, probably,” 
he said. I asked him if he knew of any cases where a sitting President had done it more than one.  
He said that he knew of the President taking 3 turns in one year, in the recent years.  I asked him 
what it was like to hunt a human to get him to talk more.  He said it was more fun than a “duck 
hunt”. 

I then enquired about their methodology of hunting a man in a city the size on DC.  He said that 
they picked a black person by name, and used satellites and sophisticated equipment to track him 
through the city as he left work.  Then after their meeting they went out to a bar and got loaded.  
Then they went out and “painted the town red”.  I objected and said that he had said one man.  He 
said that one got more points if one killed that man, but that one could get points for killing any 
black person, less for a Hispanic, or Oriental.  He pulled out the scoring sheet.  It gave more points 
for killing with a knife, and more points for biting into the heart.  I asked him about the risk of his 
turning HIV from that.  He said the virus was safe for a “blow job” and for “big cherry 
picking” (the euphemism for cutting the heart out of the chest to perform the ritual cannibalism that 
supposedly allowed you to gain the personal power of the victim). He quoted me a 2% risk of 
getting AIDS over a lifetime of doing this. I asked him how that figure was arrived at.  He pulled 
out of his files the scientific looking paper out of Ft. Detrick on it.  I asked him if he had read it.  
Then he pulled at a layperson’s manual on the Skull and Bones ritual and how to do it.  Not much of 
it was on the medical risks; they seemed to be downplaying that part.  There the risk was listed as 
2% if it was the person’s “regular sexual outlet”.  I took that to mean about a 3 times a week habit.  
But the medical style of report from the Biological Warfare Lab figured the 2% risk from a once a 
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year cannibalism of a person with known HIV positive status.  I wondered how they had arrived at 
that figure, but didn’t want to call them up and ask.

Later, after reading that material in my office, I returned and asked him about that discrepancy.  He 
said that he had written the manual based on a talk that he heard.  He figured that since the members 
of the Council on Foreign Relations could usually only go on one DC Man hunt a year that it was 
fair to list it that way.  I pointed out that they might have “extracurricular” habits.  He then launched 
into a series of stories of DC VIPs “going it alone” and how hard that made in on the DC police and 
the FBI.  It was hard on them because they often forgot to call in their hunting ground area in 
advance to have all the police in the area the right ones.  He said some of them were in the habit of 
getting drunk and then starting their hunting in an impromptu fashion, sometimes before even 
leaving the bar. 

He told me one cover-up horror story in which the VIP was not wearing a mask and because of his 
position in the White House was recognized by about 20 people as he shot a boy and then 
sodomized him as he was dying on the street under a street light!  He said it took the CIA and FBI a 
couple of months to kill all the witnesses and most of them were not even black.  The VIP was 
coming out of a DC Party on an estate in a nice section of town.  The fallout was truly massive.  A 
lot of DC socialites got listed as committing suicide in short order.  It was remembered in the CIA 
as the Summer of Blonde Suicides.  He said it wasn’t all bad; a handful of men got “new wives”. 

I did look into it a bit later, mainly by asking others in the hallway to tell me. To lead into the 
conversation, I asked them about how hard all that overtime was for them back then.  Some of the 
men in the Dept of Ops (renamed Plans) said that is was “a blast”.  Others of them said it was a PR 
nightmare for the CIA.  I asked why.  They said because the VIP was known to be associated with 
the CIA and that a lot of the blame flowed down hill.  I asked him what he meant by that.  He said 
that hits were put out against the CIA officers who didn’t cover up their hits on the socialites “up to 
standards”.  He complained that was unfair given that that White House VIP had dropped his 
drawers and sodomized the 9-year old kid right outside to front gate of the estate.  I asked him if 
there was a “ritual” going on that night.  He said yes, but a smart man in the intelligence business 
should know the difference between inside a gate behind the house, and outside the gate on the 
street.  I later found out that the excuse the VIP gave was that he had let the kid go after terrifying 
him in order to have the fun of the chase.  Then the kid had gotten away for him and gotten to the 
street before he had caught up with him.  I did look at the cover-up file, the file on the incident that 
lists all the loose ends in order to cover them up.  The VIP’s blood alcohol level was safe to drive 
on; it could not be used as an excuse for the murder.  Whether he was on CIA designer drugs was 
not mentioned.  I later heard that they pulled one drug from the bag of drugs that they used at those 
parties.  Whether he had taken such an agent voluntarily, or at all, was not in the file. Given his 
position in the power structure, it was unlikely that he was man-handled to force a drug into him.  
But drugs were often added to the food and punch as well. 

The HIV positive man that I did the autopsy on was a homosexual CIA officer who doubled as a 
Vice Squad cop on the DC streets.  His file showed that he was a pedophile who was stealing kids 
from bathrooms, if they were good at giving him a blow-job with his pistol cocked to their temple.  
He had “accidentally pulled the trigger once too often” and caused the CIA’s clean up teams to 
come out to public bathrooms. The man was into his next kid and still getting a blow job when 
Clean Up came.  One of the clean-up team members had perhaps taken things in hand and shot him 
with the intention to kill him.  But the shot had been poorly aimed.  The man shooting him wounded 


 43



him in the thigh and killed the kid behind the thigh.  It is possible that the Clean Up man thought 
that it was unfair for the Vice Squad man to have a witness in the bathroom that might be able to 
identify the Clean Up people.  In any case, the wounded CIA officer was taken by the Clean Up 
crew back to the CIA’s infirmary.  There he underwent surgery.  But with an entrance and an exit 
wound, he was not released for fear his girlfriend would know he was involved in a shoot out and 
report him to police not under CIA control.  He was put in a prison cell in the CIA’s basement, 
while his fate was decided.  In the end, he was tortured, though the reason for that was unclear from 
the record.  Meanwhile, his HIV test came back positive.  He “died from suicide” officially, but the 
torture record extended over several pages.  

He did have a large hole in his chest made by a knife and the heart was missing.  That meant that I 
tried to track done who had likely bitten into it, to warn them that that 2% risk might be per 
incident, not per lifetime.  It was a bit awkward, because it was not a single person but a group of 
about 7 men in the CIA that had eaten that heart raw as a “bonding” ceremony.  They were the men 
who had tortured him.  They were not all torturers officially at the CIA.  One man had come down 
from the VIP’s section on the 7th floor, and one from the DDO’s office.  I managed to get them to 
request the information I wanted from the Bio-warfare lab on the risk of “contact” with HIV 
infected “meat”.  

That information did not come until some weeks later.  I did not see it for about 3 months, until I 
returned to the CIA and my HIV result had come back negative.  So, I felt fairly safe by the time I 
read it.  Their report was largely made up nonsense.  They really didn’t know the risk but were 
afraid to admit it.  That 2% had no scientific basis. I wrote a memo to the DDO and the CIA 
infirmary, asking for the Bio-warfare Lab to “tighten up their reporting”. That did not make me 
popular with them.  They were not in the habit of having any peer review of their reports.

The Milgram and Stanford Experiments showed that ordinary Americans will act as torturers and 
Gestapo-like prison guards, when ordered to or when the social setting fosters it (see   http://
en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Milgram_experiment ). Hitler himself did not load all those people onto 
trains and put them in the ovens. Nor was Hitler by himself able to prevent their rescue or the 
bombing of the gas chambers and ovens. The eugenics propaganda made it acceptable to consider 
some people as lesser citizens and to violate their rights. (see Daniel Jonah Goldhagen's  Hitler's 
Willing Executioners )
Instead of acting honestly and taking responsibility for their actions, they lie, act deviously using 
black ops and secrecy.  Fall guys get left holding the bag while they try to walk away a wolf in 
sheep’s clothing.

In my opinion, the Cabal got their power from blackmail, murder, selling drugs, and being the best 
racketeers in the US; they had a lot of fancy uptown meetings wearing suits and philanthropy to 
launder their reputations before going to the bank to launder their money. Some of them were not 
happy when JFK wanted to shut down the Vietnam War and close the CIA as immoral; it could have 
hurt their bottom line.
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Protecting yourself from blackmail

There are good ways out of  blackmail.  One way is to confess one’s sins to God and ask God what 
to do from there.  Another way, which works quite well, is to write down everything you can 
remember that led up to your misdeeds—how you were tricked or forced into being compromised.  
Have that information notorized and a copies of it mailed out to multiple addresses. Then tell the 
blackmailers that if they try to blackmail you with your exposure, you will expose how they set you 
up.  

A good private eye can help gather the evidence to support your side of the story.  The blackmailers 
like the CIA have done this kind of blackmail to so many people that they have a lot of loose ends 
hanging. It is not so hard to prove that they set you up.  The public will even believe that the CIA 
set up up.  Yes, the film the CIA took of your having sex with a child or killing the baby makes you 
look like a criminal.  What they don’t show is how they drugged you first and convinced you that 
the kid was a doll by stabbing a doll first and having straw come out not blood. The CIA and the 
Skull and Bones figured out how to entrap almost anyone.  They did not want a single ethical 
person to be able to stand in their way.  But instead of continuing to be a criminal by continuing to 
go along with evil, the thing to do is to stop one’s collaboration with evil as soon as you realize 
what happened.  In some cases it is difficult because of the drugs to know what happened. You can 
still help protect yourself by writing down the events leading up to the part that is confusing to you.  
For example, one can write down “I was invited to secluded location X with people I respected Y, 
but after eating and drinking I felt bizarre and lost my moral boundaries.  The effect did not appear 
to be just alcohol because_________.  I am not entirely sure what happened after that.  I believe 
that the CIA had psy-op people at that event because of these ususual events___________. 

Even if you believed that you actually killed a child that might not actually be the case.  For 
example, at age 9 when George Hunter White blackmailed union leaders and politicians at the San 
Francisco Safe House, the men were given LSD unwittingly in their drinks. They were filmed 
naked in bed with a child even if they were not “with it” enough to even know what a child was at 
that moment due to the drug.  As the drug wore off and they started regaining their senses, a long-
handled knife was put into their hand while they were standing. As instructed, the child walked 
backwards and pulled them to fall on top of it. The blade retracted into the handle, but “blood” 
came out of a pouch in the child’s shirt.  Then immediately George White and an assistant rushed 
into the room shouting that the man had killed the child and pulled the child from the room.  The 
truth is that under the drugs that the CIA uses, a person’s morality and senses are paralyzed.  
Although many children are killed for real in such blackmail operations, whether a particular one 
was in often unclear.  So when you write the information down give yourself the benefit of the 
doubt.  It is likely that everyone at that location was blackmailed at the same time as you. A private 
detective coalating the data over several people would have the best chance of showing that the 
CIA was behind it.

 CIA blackmail ops are designed to be able to reliably blackmail everyone at a given location, even 
those who are just by-standers who “failed to prevent the crime” or did not report it.  The people 
they fail to blackmail are usually the frankly schizophrenic or professionally paranoid who refuse 
all social obligations. Normal people do not have a chance of escaping them—the CIA has designed 
them with them in mind—particularly the courageous and moral ones.  Those are the ones that the 
CIA has the most need to blackmail and silence.  So if you have been blackmailed, take heart—it 
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wasn’t necessarily your fault.  But do get out of it ASAP.  Juries like repentant people who cleaned 
up their act before anyone asked them to.

Here are clues that the private detective can look for.  But first make sure that you have not hired a 
front for the CIA to begin with. To do that I would get a name from a person like Al Martin or 
Michael Ruppert, a person who was in intelligence or police work, who is now seriously exposing 
the corruption.  They should know some whistleblowers who need work and are not afraid to stand 
in the line of fire.  

The detective should look for signs that:

• The location was secured and that you were not free to leave (due to high fences, gates, long 
distances through the wilderness, bodies of water, people tried to leave early and were 
pressured into not doing so, etc.)

• More than one person acted drugged that night (people stayed the night, were unable to 
drive home, were hospitalized with adverse reactions, passed out early in the evening, 
people who are known teetotalers were affected, a contingent of the guests or hosts did not 
drink the punch even though they were not known teettolers, people acted strangly 
compared to a normal party)

• Special clothing was provided by the host or people were offered or given showers at the 
end (blood or seamen evidence can planted or destroyed by such means)

• Some events occurred in a darken room (for example it is possible to use night vision 
filming to show a man dancing with a room with a naked child, but he may not even have 
known there was a naked child in the room).  He may have been asked in a Skull and Bones 
ritual to go into a dark room and masterbate.  The child is instructed to dance in front of him 
in a suggestive way.)

• The security personnel for that location have intelligence or Special ops backgrounds,
• The host of the event holds such events on days of satanic importance,
• Children were brought to the event by people other than their parents, or were kept up after 

a standard bedtime, or were brought to a late event that it was inappropriate to bring them to 
at that time,

• Drinks were poured for you by others or you were called away from one by a phone call, 
etc.

• Your personality, goals, work, relationships etc. were suddenly shifted after that event—you 
may have been mind-controlled and programmed

Beware of priests and confidents suddenly crossing your path that might take your confession 
which in fact might be a false confession.  Confide in God or learn to speak in “possibilities” or 
what happened to you in a dream. 

Check to make sure no money showed up in your bank accounts without your knowing how you 
honestly earned it. Beware of sweepstakes etc. that suddenly pay you. It is a favorite trick of the 
CIA to add money to your person while you are drugged or to your bank account to look like you 
accepted a bribe.  If you don’t know where money came from, return it.  If the bank says they can’t, 
call the FBI and report it to them—your bank is helping to frame you for someone with a lot of 
banking connections.

Try to give back any expense gifts that you can’t remember honestly being given by a trusted family  
member.  All a CIA officer has to do to blackmail most people is give them a costly gift in front of a 
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security camera.  If he later says that it was a gift from “Pedophiles for America” what are you 
going to do?  What if it was a gold plated phallus like Nelson Rockefeller used to pass out as if it 
was a gag, but then some kid turned out to have been raped with it and it still has that kid’s DNA on 
it mixed with yours from a stamp you licked that the CIA applied. It is better not to take any gifts.
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